n CLOUD PEAK

ENERGY®

June 28", 2017

Mr. Chris Yde, Supervisor

Coal and Uranium Program

Industrial and Energy Minerals Bureau
Montana Department of Environmental Quality
PO Box 200901

Helena, MT 59620-0901

Permit ID: C1979012

Revision Type: Major Revision 7" Round Response Submittal

Permitting Action: Application

Subject: TR1; 7" Round Acceptability Deficiency Response

Dear Chris:

The purpose of this letter is to respond and address the seventh round deficiency comments on
Spring Creek Mine’s (SCM) major revision permitting action known as TR1 sent November 17,
2016.

The purpose of this letter is to respond to the deficiency as described below.

#1 Deficiency: ARM 17.24.322(4): Please provide the federal resource recovery and protection
plan (R2P2).

#1 Response: The BLM recently approved a revised R2P2 which includes the coal added in
the TR1 major permit revision. The revised R2P2 and the BLM approval letter are enclosed.

We look forward to working with the Department on this permit revision. Please call me at (406)
757-4236 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Gabe Johnson
Environmental Engineer

Enclosures — R2P2 and Approval letter in PDF format
cc. CF 5.2.5 (SCM-15)
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Gilbert, Sharona

From: Johnson, Gabriel L. (CPE) <Gabriel.Johnson@cldpk.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 1:38 PM

To: DEQCoal; Smith, Robert; Yde, Chris

Cc: Detmer, Eric (CPE); Walters, Keith (CPE)

Subject: FYI TR1 Response Submitted

Attachments: 7th Round Sent 6-28-17.pdf

Hello,

You should see the TR1 response via the FTP site which includes the recently approved R2P2. Please let me
know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Gabe Johnson
Env. Engineer
gabriel.johnson@cldpk.com

CLOUD PEAK ENERGY
Spring Creek Mine
Lakeshore Drive, PO Box 67
Decker, MT 59025

Phone: (406) 757-4236 Mobile: (307) 299-3178

CONFIDENTIAL and PROPRIETARY information of Cloud Peak Energy Inc (C) 2009. All rights reserved. This work contains information that is confidential and proprietary to Cloud Peak Energy Inc. The
senders contact information is also protected by the Cloud Peak Energy IncData Protection Policy, and should not be circulated. Removal of this notice, transfer, republication, disclosure and/or copying of
all or part of this message, or its attachments, is strictly prohibited, except with the express, written permission of Cloud Peak Energy Resources. If you have received this e-mail message in error please
return it and contact Gabe Johnson at 406.757.4236.



File Transfer Service

Sent Receipt

+ Upload success!

The below files have been uploaded:

+ SCM TR1 7th Rnd Response 6-28-17.pdf
The file(s) will be delivered”to:

+ deqcoal@mt.gov (deqcoal@mt.gov)

Message sent with file(s):

* Hello, Please see the attahed response to the deficiency for the TR1 Major
Permit Revision TR1. Please call me at 406-757-4236 if you have any
questions.

* Pending a successful virus scan.

Check the file(s) status by referring to your sent box. (/Home)

https://transfer.mt.gov/Send/Status
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Gilbert, Sharona

From: File Transfer Service <TransferService@MT.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 1:35 PM

To: DEQCoal

Subject: State of Montana File Transfer Service

FILE TRANSFER SERVICE

STATE OF MONTANA

The following file has been sent to you
through the State of Montana File Transfer Service:

FILE NAME: SCM TR1 7th Rnd Response 6-28-17.pdf

SENT FROM: Gabe Johnson

Hello, Please see the attahed response to the deficiency for the TR1 Major
MESSAGE: Permit Revision TR1. Please call me at 406-757-4236 if you have any
questions.

To download this file,
click on the link below:

http://transfer.mt.gov/transfer/ReceivedFileReport?TransferID=a2217c4b-4350-4353-8dbf-9e7b3f2203el

Replies to this email are not monitored.

https://transfer.mt.gov/






